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DFS Contracts

From: Mari Parlade
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 4:12 PM
To: Cora Rosario; DFS Contracts
Cc: Rachelle Tyler-Martin; Judy Tudor
Subject: BCC Agenda: DFS CAC Appointment of Pamela Roberts
Attachments: Pamela Roberts.pdf; UPDATED DFS CAC Members and Terms - 03.14.22 MDP.xlsx; CAC 

membership

Hi Cora, Thank you for facilitating the appointment of our CAC members from January BCC Agenda.  Unfortunately our 
provider of mental health CAC member Carly Aldis resigned (attached email), so we would like to recommend 
appointment of Pamela Roberts (attached application) to fill the vacancy as a Provider of Mental Health.   As reflected in 
the attached updated Table, even after Pamela Roberts is appointed, we still have 2 vacancies that we are actively 
recruiting for -- CCSD Representative & General Public.  In the interest of time & achieving quorum for our CAC, please 
facilitate appointment of Pamela Roberts to fill the vacancy of Carly Aldis.  Meanwhile, we will actively recruit for the 2 
remaining vacancies.  Thanks so much Cora & DFS Contracts team! 
 
MARI D. PARLADE, ESQUIRE  
Legal & Strategic Initiatives Manager 
Clark County Department of Family Services 
500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 5th Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
 
 


